Catanach, David

From: Arrant, Bryan

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2001 8:41 AM
To: Catanach, David

Subject: Pool Codes

David here are the following pool names and codes numbers you needed for Yate's Percentage #1 located in 3-
08S-26E. I'll try and get this in the next nomenclature.

Bryan

Eightmile Draw; Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Code # 97095

Foor Ranch; Pre-Permian,North Gas Pool # 97094
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Catanach, David

From: Kautz, Paul

Sent: Sunday, June 10, 2001 2:19 PM
To: Catanach, David; Arrant, Bryan
Subject: Eightmile Ridge gas pool

Bryan

| have already deleted the message you sent David.
David

Bryan is naming that pool the Eightmile Ridge so there is no confusion with the Eightmile Draw pools in
District 1. He said it would have the same pool code as the pool code for the wildcat pool

David and Bryan
I don't rememberif there was any thing else in that E-mail.

Paul
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